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From: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 1:49 PM
To: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:19-cv-00716-ABJ MICROSOFT CORPORATION v. DOES 1-2 Order on 

Motion for Discovery

 External Email 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

District of Columbia 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered on 4/10/2019 at 4:49 PM and filed on 4/10/2019  
Case Name:  MICROSOFT CORPORATION v. DOES 1-2 
Case Number: 1:19-cv-00716-ABJ
Filer: 
Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
MINUTE ORDER. The Court hereby grants Microsoft's Motion for Limited Authority to Conduct 
Discovery Necessary to Identify and Serve Doe Defendants [17]. Microsoft may serve 
discovery upon all third-party companies, such as, but not limited to, Internet service 
providers (ISPs), domain registrars, hosting companies, and payment providers, likely to have 
information that could aid in the identification of the Doe defendants. Microsoft shall have 
until August 8, 2019 to conduct the discovery necessary to further identify and serve the Doe 
defendants. SO ORDERED. Signed by Judge Amy Berman Jackson on 04/10/2019. (lcabj3)  

1:19-cv-00716-ABJ Notice has been electronically mailed to:  

Julia Rebecca Milewski     jmilewski@crowell.com 

Justin D. Kingsolver     JKingsolver@crowell.com 

Gabriel M. Ramsey     GRamsey@crowell.com, EBerns-Zieve@crowell.com, jkingsolver@crowell.com, 
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jmilewski@crowell.com, mwelling@crowell.com, sjoshi@crowell.com 
 
Richard Domingues Boscovich     rbosco@microsoft.com 
 
Matthew B. Welling     mwelling@crowell.com 
 
1:19-cv-00716-ABJ Notice will be delivered by other means to::  

 


